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FAO J Dalgleish 
 
Dear Mr Atherton, 
 
Application 14/2024/0139: Approval of details reserved by condition 3 
(Archaeological Building Recording) pursuant to Listed Building Consent 
2022/0584. 
Horncliffe Mansion, Bury Road, Rawtenstall BB4 6JS 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above application.  We have looked through 
the building record provided by Border Archaeology.  Whilst the supplied report 
should have contained a copy of the Written Scheme of Investigation (which contains 
some information not duplicated in the report), what has been provided is sufficient 
to allow us to recommend that the condition is discharged. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Peter Iles 

 
Peter Iles 
Planning Officer (Archaeology),  
Historic Environment Team 


